
 AGENDA 
LAKEWOOD MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

 AUGUST 28, 2008 
  
  
  
Meeting called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Chairperson Jerry 
Thompson. 
  
Opening prayer and pledge of allegiance to flag led by Jeff 
Thompson. 
  
Roll call. 
  
Approval of minutes for May 22, 2008 meeting. 
  
Agenda: 
 

1. Final Subdivision Plat – 104 Teresa Drive 
2. Ordinance 370 – Zoning Map Update and Correction 
3. Ordinance 371 – Public Notice Standards 

 
   
 


	 AGENDA




CITY OF LAKEWOOD


PLANNING COMMISSION SUBMITTAL FORM
MUST BE SUBMITTED AT LEAST 21 DAYS PRIOR TO PLANNING MEETING


Meetings are held the 4th Thurs. of the month except possibly Nov. and Dec


DATE SUBMITTED


PROJECTADDRESS IcA 7&26&1 Zfol/E, ff/J) Ufrk^f2V. TtJ.f


CONTACT PERSON XvJ /-loO @ Oto,pe&LL / tf%4&&


PHONE NUMBER Fib ~Z4rZA- fax. Z17-Z&Z& &M/HL.- &wC£4gSupj/6f6e.
Cojl«AX MET"


REQUESTING tteue


TO BE HEARD BY PLANNING COMMISSION OR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS


AT MEETING OF:


A. Site Plan Fees


1. Site plan preview fee $500.00 plus $. 15 per square foot (site


development area) for non-residential buildings and SI 0.00 per
dwelling unit


2. Square footage fee:


Square feet in project multiplied by 0.15/sq ft.


$ - $ total.


B. Preliminary Subdivision Plat


1. Preliminary Plat Review Fee 10-25 lots


$500.00 plus $25.00 per lot for construction plan review.


2. 26-50 lots $1000.00 plus $25.00 per lot for construction plan
review.


3. 50 lots or more $2500.00 for overall plat review plus $25.00 per lot


^" f°r construction plan review.


Final Subdivision Plat $ 100.00 plus $25.00 per lot








MINUTES PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING


CITY OF LAKEWOOD MAY 22,2008


Meeting called to order at 6:47 p.m. by Chairperson Jerry Thompson.


Opening prayer and pledge of allegiance to flag led by Jeff Thompson.


Roll call included Jerry Thompson, Jeff Thompson, Neal Jenkins, Tom Dolan, Scott


Buttrey, and Valerie Blackburn. Also present was City Attorney Louis Oliver. Absent


was David Reagan.


The minutes of the April 24th meeting were approved on motion made by Tom
Dolan, second by Neal Jenkins with all members present voting aye.


Item one on the agenda was Ordinance #365, repealing Section 2 of Ordinance #314.


Attorney Henry spoke for Mr. Bone, the owner of the trailer park property. He presented


to the Board a copy of the Lakewood Manufactured Home Community guidelines and


contract for persons living in the community. This was requested by the Planning Board.


A motion was made by Tom Dolan and second by Jeff Thompson to recommend


Ordinance #365 to the Board of Commissioners for acceptance. Jerry Thompson voted


aye, Neal Jenkins, Scott Buttrey and Valerie Blackburn voting nay. The motion failed.


Item two was the Lakewood Zoning Map. A motion to recommend to the Board of


Commissioners for approval, with changes made by the Planning Commission, was made


by Jeff Thompson, second by Neal Jenkins, with all members voting aye. ??? vote not


mentioned in minutes.


With no further business, a motion was made to adjourn at 8:35 p.m. by Jeff Thompson


and second by Valerie Blackburn and all members voting aye.


Secretary Neal Jenkins Chairperson Jerry Thompson








ORDINANCE 370 
 
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE LAKEWOOD ZONING ORDINANCE 


AND MUNICIPAL CODE BY REVISING SECTION 11-203 AND 
ADOPTING THE ATTACHED MAP AS THE ZONING MAP OF THE 


CITY OF LAKEWOOD, TENNESSEE 
 


WHEREAS, the City of Lakewood seeks to adopt a correct and updated Zoning Map, and;  
  
WHEREAS, the Lakewood Municipal Planning Commission recommended approval at its 
meeting held May 22, 2008; now therefore, 


 
          Be it ordained by the City of Lakewood, Tennessee, as follows: 
 
Section 1. Section 11-203 of the Lakewood Municipal Code is revised in its entirety to read as 
follows: 
 
11-203. Zoning Map. The boundaries of such districts are hereby established upon the Zoning 
Map, designated ZONING MAP, CITY OF LAKEWOOD, TENNESSEE, which is, and shall 
remain on file in the office of the City Manager of Lakewood, Tennessee. The Zoning Map 
covers the entire territory of the city and contains a color key indicating the Zoning 
Classifications as appear on the zoning map, are hereby made a part of this ordinance as fully as 
though copied into the text thereof.  
 
Section 2. If the provisions of this ordinance shall conflict with the provisions of any other 
ordinance of the City of Lakewood, the most restrictive provisions shall prevail. If any provision 
of this ordinance shall be determined unconstitutional or invalid for any reason, the remaining 
provisions of this ordinance shall remain in full force and effect.  
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall take effect at the earliest date allowed by law, the public welfare 
being benefited. 
 
 
Planning Commission recommended approval:  May 22, 2008 
 
Passed first reading: June 5, 2008 
 
Passed second and final reading:   
 
 
 
_______________________________       ____________________________ 
               Mayor                                                    City Recorder 
 
 





		ORDINANCE 370










ORDINANCE 371 
 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 11-216 OF THE LAKEWOOD 
ZONING ORDINANCE AND MUNICIPAL CODE REQUIRING HIGHER 


STANDARDS OF PUBLIC NOTICE FOR ZONING ORDINANCE 
AMENDMENTS  


 
WHEREAS, the City of Lakewood seeks to add language to the Lakewood Zoning 
Ordinance to require higher standards of public notice for Zoning Ordinance 
Amendments;   
 
BE IT ORDAINED, by the Board of Commissioners of the City of Lakewood, 
Tennessee as follows: 
  
 Section 1.  The Lakewood Municipal Code and Lakewood Zoning Ordinance is 
amended by deleting all text of Section 11-216 entirely and replaced with:  
 
11-216.  Amendments. Any person or persons seeking to amend this ordinance may 
proceed by filing a copy of the proposed amendment with the office of the City Manager. 
The City Manager shall give notice thereof to the Board of Commissioners and to the 
Planning Commission at its next regular meeting.  
  
. The Planning Commission upon receiving such amendatory ordinance or ordinances 
shall promptly consider same and, prior to the time such amendatory ordinance will come 
to be heard before the Board of Commissioners on final reading, shall notify the Board of 
Commissioners of its recommendation for approval or disapproval of same in writing. 
  
Prior to final reading, the City Recorder shall advertise by public notice the amendatory 
ordinance for public hearing, which public notice shall include the nature of the proposed 
amendment, the time and place set for hearing by the Board of Commissioners thereon, 
and which public notice shall be published in a newspaper of general circulation in the 
City of Lakewood at least 15 days prior to such public hearing. Notification will also be 
placed on the Lakewood City Website. 
 
If the proposed amendment changes the zoning classification of specific property, 
at least fifteen (15) days prior to the public hearing concerning the specific property, all 
owners of record of adjoining property, including those separated by a public way from 
the premises in question shall be notified of the scheduled public hearing.  The 
notification required to meet this provision shall be accomplished by certified mail, return 
receipt request. Return receipts shall be maintained by the applicant, and subject to public 
examination upon request. The applicant shall pay all costs of notification prior to any 
action taken. 
  
The city shall require signs to be posted by the applicant on the specific property on 
which a change of zoning classification is requested.  Such signs shall be posted at least 
fifteen (15) days prior to the public hearing.  The signs shall contain wording provided by 


Page 1 of 3 







 
 


 
the City Manager which shall be sufficient to convey the information that a change in 
zoning classification is proposed for the subject property along with the date, time and 
place of the public hearing and the telephone number for additional information. One (1) 
sign shall be posted for each five hundred (500) feet of public road frontage. One (1) sign 
will also be placed at the nearest intersection or crossroad.  The applicant shall purchase 
such signs from the City of Lakewood no less than twenty-one days prior to the date of 
the public hearing.  
 
No public hearing shall be conducted, nor any final action taken by the Board of 
Commissioners, on any request for which such notice is required until the required signs 
are posted, the required notices are sent by certified mail, and the required newspaper 
public notice is published within the time limits specified. 
  
The Board of Commissioners shall have before it for consideration the recommendation 
of the planning commission before any action is taken on final reading on any ordinance 
amending this ordinance. The Board of Commissioners may concur in or reject the 
recommendation of the planning commission, and should the Board of Commissioners 
materially amend the proposed ordinance on any reading, the amendment must be 
referred to the planning commission for its further consideration, and the planning 
commission's recommendation shall be received before final passage by the city 
commission. 


           Section 2.   If the provisions of this ordinance shall conflict with the provisions of 
any other ordinance of the City of Lakewood, the most restrictive provisions shall prevail.  
If any provision of this ordinance shall be determined unconstitutional or invalid for any 
reason, the remaining provisions of this ordinance shall remain in full force and effect.  


           Section 3.   This ordinance shall take effect at the earliest date allowed by law, the 
public welfare being benefited. 
 


 


 


 


 


Page 3 of 3  







 
 


 


Page 3 of 3  


PUBLIC HEARING DATE   _________ 


PASSED:      
        
FIRST READING:  __________ 
        
SECOND READING:            __________   
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
        
____________________________                             _______________________________ 
             
            City Recorder                                                                             Mayor     
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM  
 
 
__________________________ 
City Attorney 








AGRICULTURAL


COMMERCIAL
LIMITED


RESIDENTIAL


RESIDENTIAL


COMMERCIAL


COMMERCIAL


COMMERCIAL
LIMITED


COMMERCIAL


COMMERCIAL


COMMERCIAL


COMMERCIAL
LIMITED


COMMERCIAL


COMMERCIAL


COMMERCIAL


COMMERCIAL
LIMITED


RESIDENTIAL


COMMERCIAL
LIMITED


COMMERCIAL


COMMERCIAL
LIMITED


RAY


CA
SS


IE
BE


LL


TU
RN


ER


TERESA


ASHAWN


PAWNEE


AN
TH


ON
Y


HAMBLEN


BARLEY MILL


MEADOW


BECKER


GA
YL


E


FIE
LD


S


LAURA


LY
NN


LE
E


PAULA


LEGION


LA
KE


SH
OR


E


IRIS


GO
LF


CL
UB


PRENTESS


FELLOWSHIP


BR
AN


DY
WI


NE
VIL


LA
GE


KA
RE


N W
AY


NE


LO
UV


IER
S


LAKEMEADE


OV
ER


TO
N


RO
BA


RD


RISING SUN


REID


MT
VE


RN
ON


BR
AN


DY
WI


NE


UNNAMED 515


CHARLIE
GA


NN


ELLIS


TO
M HARTLEY


ROLLING MILL


AL
LE


NT
OW


N


KINGS WAY


AR
RO


N


DE
K E


W
O O


D


SANDY COVE


AVERY GREEN


FERRELL


HURST


KENNETT


PARK


DUNKS


18TH


OLD HICKORY


22N
D


DABBS


MONTCHANIN


PITTS


26T
H


ELLIOTT


UNKNOWN


32N
D


CRETE


30T
H


24T
H


STOKLEY


28T
H


RIFLE RANGE


BOBBIE


DONOHO


BY
RDCR


OW
N


WI
LM


A


WOODEN


RINER


LAWRENCE


KIOWA


LAKESHORE


MC
AR


TH
UR


TWENTIETH


RIV
ER


SID
E


ST
ON


E H
ED


GE


COMANCHE


ST
AT


IO
N


FO
UR


CL
IFT


ON


¹1 inch equals 300 feet


Zoning
AGRICULTURAL
COMMERCIAL
COMMERCIAL LIMITED
RESIDENTIAL





